Farrell, Kathleen

From: ~ Schwarz, Thomas
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 5:01 PM
To: The Faculty and Staff - -
. Subject: o Power of SUNY salary increas and DSI Award

PP e has»e,e College

EYATE URIVERSTEY OF NEW YORK

To: UUP Faculty and Staff

" Date:  November 2013 |

In accordance with the UUP contract, full time UUP faculty and

staff will receive a base salary increase of $500. Part time faculty and staff

will receive aprorated share of $500. This increase is effective 7/1/13. In

order to receive this increase, faculty and staff'had to be on payroll as of

6/30/13 'or had worked for the equivalent of one semester during the prevmus ‘
“academic year ' This will be reflected in the 11/6/13 paycheck. '

In addition the contract calls for a DSI distribution equal to 0.5 % of base annual salary
However, the contract stipulates that 28% of the total pool be

distributed to part time faculty and staff calculated on a systemwide basis.

DSI is NOT added to base. It will bé a one time, lump sum amount and will appear in

the 12/18/13 paycheck. We have authorized the distribution across the board

within each full time/part time pool for approved faculty and staff. The Human Resources
Department will send 2 memo to those receiving a DSI award.

Thanks to everyone for their commitment and dedication to our college.
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